Kansas Memory



Menninger Clinic maintenance department, Topeka, Kansas

R. McElroy is pictured organizing work orders as part of her work in the Menninger Clinic maintenance department. In 1925, the Menninger Sanitarium Corporation purchased a farmhouse on the west edge of Topeka, Kansas. The farmhouse became the inpatient clinic and the surrounding 20 acres were developed with buildings and gardens to become the "East Campus" of the Menninger Foundation.

Date: 1960-1979

Callnumber: Menninger Fdn. Photographic Collection, Box 19 #441

KSHS Identifier: DaRT ID: 226488

Item Identifier: 226488

www.kansasmemory.org/item/226488

KANSAS HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Kansas Memory



Menninger Clinic maintenance department, Topeka, Kansas

